

Pascal VanDeWalle - SSD 5544 - Caltex Kurnell Refinery Change to Finished ProductTerminal -

From: Pascal VanDeWalle
To: pascal.vandewalle@planning.nsw.gov.au
Date: 28/06/13 9:15 AM
Subject: SSD 5544 - Caltex Kurnell Refinery Change to Finished ProductTerminal -

ATTENTION: PASCAL VAN DE WALLE

Dear Mr Ritchie,

Thank you for your letter of 21 May, 2013 advising Sydney Water about the above development proposal.

Sydney Water has reviewed the EIS. As the change of use will not result in an increased demand for water or wastewater services and no Sydney Water assets will be impacted we have no comments regarding this proposal.

If you require any further information, please contact the Urban Growth Branch on 02 8849 5241 or e-mail urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au

Regards

Corrine Manyweathers | **Student Town Planner**
Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water
Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124
T 8849 4014
corrine.manyweathers@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au

tapâ„¢ is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au



NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference.
